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Subject: RE: Strike 4 climate - TMP
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Yeah she got involved last year which is when they discovered that the sponsorship had been
pulled…..
 

From: Brad Singh <xxxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: 08 September 2022 13:07
To: Siobhan Procter <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx>
Cc: Sean Woodcock <xxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx>
Subject: RE: Strike 4 climate - TMP
 
Just spoke to Tam and they are going to email us saying that they are choosing to not engage TMP
for the strike…
 

Brad Singh
Manager Transport & Infrastructure
M 
 

From: Siobhan Procter <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 12:33 pm
To: Simone Borgstede <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Sean Woodcock
<xxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-
xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Richard MacLean <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Jacqui Austin
<xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Brad Singh <xxxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: Strike 4 climate - TMP
 
Note we advised them at the end of July and they accepted our position  - see enclosed
 

From: Simone Borgstede <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 12:24 PM
To: Sean Woodcock <xxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-
xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Richard MacLean <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Jacqui Austin
<xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Siobhan Procter <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Brad Singh <xxxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: Strike 4 climate - TMP
 
Kia ora koutou,
 
They have responded:
 







Subject: RE: Strike 4 climate - TMP
 
Kia ora all,
 
To clarify a couple of points;

WCC is not asking for any funds to supply traffic management, we do not provide temporary
traffic management (TTM) services.
We do agree that a right to protest exists & in no way inhibit the right to protest.
We do have a responsibility to ensure that these activities are undertaken in a manner that
ensures safety for all.
We have requested a traffic management plan (TMP) be provided.

This is a standard response for all protest activities
The quote is likely to have come from a TTM provider, not too sure who or for what
services.
This is a competitive industry & they may be able to find competing quotes / sponsorship
Last protest the SS4CC group arranged sponsorship to pay for TTM, this sponsorship was

withdrawn at the 11th hour & costs were covered by Council (I believe the Te Atakura team).
T&I does not have a budget to spend on this activity & we have advised the organisers of
this, both last year & this.

 
Cheers, Sean
 

From: Simone Borgstede <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: 08 September 2022 09:53
To: Victoria Barton-Chapple <xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Richard MacLean
<xxxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Jacqui Austin <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: Strike 4 climate - TMP
 
Kia ora Jacqui,
 
Just an FYI, we have been tagged in this tweet about charging for a protest TMP:
 

 
For large protests, we are required to charge for TMP for public safety – is that right?
 
Ngā mihi nui,
 

Simone Borgstede
Kaitohutohu Pāhopori | Senior Social Media Advisor | Communications & Engagement | Wellington City
Council
M  E xxxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx  | W Wellington.govt.nz |   
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